
i l NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
ft NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

September 26,1997 

fit 
Texaco Exploration & Production Inc. ! 
205 E. Bender Blvd. 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention: Mr. Britton M. McQuien 

Re: Downhole Commingling Application 
CH. Weir "B" No. 9 

Dear Mr. McQuien: 

In reviewing the subject downhole commingling application, I found that Item No. (14) 
on Form C-107-A was incomplete. Please provide proof that the Commissioner of Public Lands 
for the State of New Mexico was provided a copy of your application. 

Your application will be processed upon submission of the above-described data. 

Sincerely, 

David Catanach 
Engineer 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87S0S 
(SOS) 827-7131 


